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DOMIMIOM OE CAM AD A
Department of agriculture. 

Dominion Experimental Earme, 
Ottawa,

POULTRY DIVISI0M.
Ont.

May 22, 1923.

Dr. E. G. Harrison, 
Macdonald College, ^ue.

Dear Dr. Harrison : -
Yours of the 17th re the visit of the International 

Association of Instructors and Investigators in Poultry Husbandry 
is received, and I note what you say as to accommodation on a 
Sunday.

We had originally arranged the trip so that it would 
have been possible to reach Macdonald on the Saturday, going on 
to Montreal for Sunday, but we find it is quite impossible to 
make it before Sunday, and it may be that we can hold it off 
until Monday, though I am not sure what can be done yet. 
when we are sure as to just what our itinerary will be I will 
communicate with you, and in case it is quite impossible to have 
it any time but Sunday, and should it not be convenient for you 
to supply lunch on that day, in all probability we could arrange 
for it at one of the hotels or boarding houses, though of course 
the college would have been preferred.

Later

I suppose there will be in the party anywhere from 50 
However, as noted above, I will take the matter up withto 75.

you when we know more about it.

Thanking you for your offer of co-operation, 
Yours very truly,

(SIGHED) E. 0. ELEORD,
Dom. Poultry Husbandman.
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